II.

III.

VI

(u summit DD

SUMMIT COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES BOARD

ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING AND
COMBINED WORK SESSION/REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

AGENDA,

Thursday, January 23, 2020
Administrative Board Room
5:30 p.m.

ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING

CALL TO ORDER — 2020 ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING

ELECTION OF OFFICERS

A. PROPOSED: PRESIDENT
VICE PRESIDENT
SECRETARY

B. ELECTION OF OFFICERS

ETHICS COMMITTEE

ASSIGNMENT OF BOARD MEMBERS TO SUPERINTENDENT COMMITTEES

A. PROPOSED: FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE
HR/LR COMMITTEE
SERVICES & SUPPORTS COMMITTEE

BOARD MEMBER DECLARATIONS AND CODE OF ETHICS AND CONDUCT

ADJOURN ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING

Page 1 of 2



ﬂ .
(@« summit bp

WORK SESSION

DISCUSSION ONLY ITEMS

No Discussion Only Items this month

ACTION ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION DISCUSSED PREVIOUSLY

L.

CORNERSTONE CONTRACT — DATA MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

NEW ACTION ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION

I1.

III.

VIL.
VIII.

DECEMBER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Page 2 of 2

OHIO ASSOCIATION OF COUNTY BOARDS OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES (OACB)

2020 MEMBERSHIP DUES

BOARD MEETING

CALL TO ORDER
CAUCUS - BOARD MEMBERS: ADDITIONAL AGENDA ITEMS

CAUCUS — SUPERINTENDENT

PUBLIC COMMENT

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. DECEMBER 19, 2019 (combined Work Session/Regular Meeting)

BOARD ACTION ITEMS

A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE
1. CORNERSTONE CONTRACT — DATA MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
2. DECEMBER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B. OTHER

1. OHIO ASSOCIATION OF COUNTY BOARDS OF DEVELOPMENTAL
DISABILITIES (OACB) 2020 MEMBERSHIP DUES

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
PRESIDENT’'S COMMENTS

EXECUTIVE SESSION
ADJOURN



Attachment #1
Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board

TOPIC SUMMARY REPORT
TOPIC ISSUE/CONCERN RECOMMENDATION
Human Resources Board approval is required for a Board approve a three-year contract with
Data Management contract with Cornerstone, a software Cornerstone, effective January 1, 2020
System management system used by HR that | through December 31, 2022, for the
includes applicant tracking, employee purchase of an HR software suite for the total
performance, and learning modules. three-year cost not to exceed $123,859.17.

SUPPORTING DATA FOR RECOMMENDATION

Summit DD is proposing to create a “one-stop-tool” for end users and administrators for all HR employee data
management needs. Cornerstone on demand is the selected vendor for our talent management software
system. The annual cost of this system will be $39,483.00 the first year, $41,259.74 the. 2" year, and
$43,116.43 the 3" year. The total cost of the three-year contract would not exceed $123,859.17, which is an
average annual cost of $41,286.39. The current HR software systems used by Summit DD have an annual cost
of $47,463; replacing the current software with the Cornerstone software suite results in an annual savings of
$6,176.61 as well as enhanced capabilities, including:

Current State | Future State
- B Recruiting - )
Many manual processes today including weeding out | Automating the recruiting process will save time and
unqualified candidates and not sourcing to other job % increase adoption with a diverse candidate pool.
- boards for a diverse candidate pool. l

_ Learning
Epic Tracking system is used to track individual E A system that can easily track, monitor and report on
learning but does not talk to the learning management = e-Learning and facilitated learning.

_system, resulting in manual data entry. l

_ . Performance S
Documents and tracks annual appraisals but does not | Access to annual appraisals and ongoing employee
include individual employment development . coaching that can easily be modified to accommodate
components. | all employees and bargaining units. Aligns employee

| performance with developmental tools.
1

Summit DD is currently using systems that do not interface with each other, which causes double data entry,
decrease of user adoption and management of multiple systems. This system will also integrate the employee
badge system with the Agency's timekeeping system and Microsoft Outlook.

Funds are available in the budget to support this request.

Recommended for approval by the December HR/LR Committee
and the January Finance & Facilities Committee

Submitted By: For: Superintendent/Assistant Superintendent
X __ Finance & Facilities Committee
Services & Supports Committee

X HR/LR Committee

Date: December 2, 2019




Attachment #2

V 08 0Z02/E L/ L

[Pl sanioe4 ' adueul4 Aienuep
ay} Aq |eaoudde 10} popuswiwossy

$99°087°CS  §  SOLS86LF  §
(£L8°6EH°C9) (60t°LL8°69)
SLT'900°C9 18°THI‘LY
€9T°0TL'0S  $§  €9T°0TL0S  $
TVNLOV Lasang
900°€LT $ (8016 § W0P99S T §  (8SSPELT) §
%L'9 96I°ISL'y §  SIS'E0LS9 $  TILPSHOL $§  %T6 9ES’LEF'D  $  ELS'GEL'ED $§  GOP'LLS'6S §
%9°06 886°91¢ TI0%cE 000°0S€ € %b6L 61T°8ET 18L°19 000°00¢
%6 1€ 790601 9E6°TET 000°THE T %L0€ 61£°€6 189°01T 000°70€
%E°01 TE5¥¢E 869°00€ 05T's€E %ET (s¥z'L) 790°61¢ LISTIE
%LTE L9T‘tp ££8°88 000°TET %b'L LTL01 £8TFET 000°St1
%0°8 7681 90L°1T 009°€T %9'¢- (+30) ¥8T°3 0008
%$°9T £25°0L1 WLy STETYY %C'9C 016°L¥1 9T LY SL1°598
%€ 0 (z9e'p6) T9€°405°37 000°01+'8T %L'L Thr'EseT 855°9€0°8T 000°06£°0¢
%9't¢ €LY T9L LSOLEVT 0£5°861°T %9'1T 610°40 186591 000°0L8°T
%¥ 0- (L66°6€) 0£8°THE'S £€8°10£°6 %1€l T00°6T°1 995°9T£°g 895°695°6
%8°1C 66889 1S¥°9vC 0SESIE %¥ - L1’eD) L1601 00L°L6T
%8'LY SELREE $8T69¢€ 0T0°80L %1°9C 9LV TIT LY6'81€ €TV IEY
%L 81 108191 0L1866°0 [LTT19°8 %L €l 991°0LT T 962°800°8 TLE'BLTG
%S'L 6SFLTV'T  §  ELV9SOLL  §  TEHEBOGT § %St TIO6LS 8 T6L0E8ST  $ +08'60F9I  §
%S°0- (989°T€E)  §  1IS9L8°F9 $§  SEREPSSO § Y%zt 9LSIET'T  §  SLTO00°SY $§  TSTHILY §
%9851~ (6Tr'otD) 6TY'TTT 000°98 %¥ € (8L2°¢) 8L7°66 00096
%00 (T15°6T) TIs%6T 4 %00 (1LL¢e) ILLEE -
%L'78 £96°08¢ LEO'69 000°0SH %'SL 125°06 6LF'6T 000°021
%S 9¢- (969°951) 969°90L°1 000°0$TT %b Tl 157°881 8LO'SEE'T 6TECTST
%6'C EVE95E LSOPH6TT 000°T0ETT AR €TEYIIT 1€6°L6TT1 PSTTOVET
%6°0" (SS€’tvk)  §  06IV06'IS §  SEROSHIS $ %S0 (0LY'69T)  §  BELOIT'TS $  89TIH6IS  §
ONINIVIWNEY ~ ONINIVINTYH TVALOV LADana ONINIVINT ~ ONINIVINTY TVYNLOV Lanang
Lanang rasang aia TYANNY 1asang Laoang arx VNNV
% QLA $ ALA 8107 8102 % ALA $ LA 6102 6102
l 8TOT/1E/71 4| 6107/1€/T1

8T0Z ANV 6107 ‘I HAFIWADAA AAANE SUVIX THL ¥Od

IINVIVE ANNA ANV STINLIANIdXT ANNTATT 40 AMVINIANS TALLVIVIINOD
@IVO9d ad ALNNOD LININAS

HONVTVE ANNA ONIANA
STANLIANAIXH ‘8S91
HNNTATY :SONTd

HAONVTIVE ANNA DNINNIDHLD

STANLIANAIXT ANV SHANAATY LAN

STANLIANAIXA TV.IOL
LNAWAAOUINT ALYAdOHd TV
INFWCINOA
SHSNAJXHA ¥HH.LO
ONISILIIAQY
STVINT
SAILITILN
SLSOD AIVOIad
SAJIAYAS LOVILNOD LOTIIANI
SHJIAYAS LOVULNOD LOTHIA
ONINIVIL ANV TIAVIL
SAI'TddNS
SLIANAE HAAQTING

SHIEVIVS
STANLIANAdXA ONILVAAdO

ANNIAHYA TVIOL
SIJIADTY YHHIO
SANNATA
SHIOIAYAS LOVIINOD
SINVYD
SINFWASINTNITT

SAXVL ALIIdOUd
ANNIATY ONILVIAJO



00s°61

001%T
001°sT

006v¥0°T

005°sEY

“Burp|Ing UOHENSIUNUPY JUSLING 8T} JO 1no Suraow Jo uonedionue ay) ym wnwiun e 0} Furpuads oonpar 0} spogg
“srempaey pue sisndwos uo Furpuads pojodpng uey ssa

“Juswrdofaasp 198pnq Jo aum oy Je poredionue
10U sem YIYs SIYJ, "98uadxo Yojeul JAATEA JO JOSEO UE SB Jf PSPN[OUI PUE SNUSASI JO 100 APIsqng a1e]S PAYROONIE-OI JUOU

'spoddns [ ] pue syue)[nsuos Jo seare syj ur s3UIABS ST JO Arrofeur oy ynm poredpng ueyy Surpuads ssaf [fe1dAQ)

‘198pnq uelp
$59] 210M WeIF0Id YINOX JoWNG NV 1, @Y} JOJ S)S00 PUB SpUny PIIBIIOp )L popury a1am () [er0sds J0J pajedpng s)s00
U1 JO yonuI ‘uonIppe U] "paje3pnq uey) s3] sem SIB[[Op Arsj s popuny sopraod sreantd Aq papiaoid SOOIAIRS JO0II(]

"SYUSLISINQUIST [AR) PUE 3BEI[IWL jyels 8107 JO 1uswAed up souaiafip Surumy,
sa1[ddns soueusqurewr Surpfing pue vare [ sy w sSuaes oy Jo Kuofew oy Yia pojedpnq uey Surpuads ssof [feseaQ)

“1eak a1y} 10J 1509 S0UEINSUT uonESUSdO) SIYIOA OU U SURNSoI 91eqal AE)s B pue
§1800 Justuiojduaun pejedonue ey 19mo qustudojsAsp ja8png Sutmp UOIJRIOPISUOD OJUI USR] JOU Sk Jel)) WnIosuo)
s[ootos Ajuno) yrelg sup Sunisus oy syruour Aeprjoy wnpwaid om} SuIAos jo MJAUG 2y} 0} onp sy nsal 128png-1opup)

‘spioddns saneuIaife pajueid

I8 USIP[IYO SB PIROY $30IAISG USIPIY) 9T} JO SPaaU JOJ P3Jeoo[[e SISATEM TI 85ea100p pojedionueun ue o) anp 198png-1epun
*198pnq uey) ssof [[RISAQ

"puny Surjesado a1} 0) PSEOO[[E SeM JUSWIS[1SS 1odal 1500 Pa1espnq Uey) ss9| ‘uonippe

U] asuadXa yojeur 19AfeM JOSIFO Inq ANUSASI Paonpal YoIyMm SIE[|Op APISqNS d1e1s JO WIS S,JqOd o} anp je8pnq-1opupny

108pnq pasoidde Ajjewiio
9l Uy} SIOW £(6° ¢S JO [230) B ST JUSLISIE)S S} UO PJO3[Fal SUOHOI[{0d J08PNG-10A0 SY) 0} UONIPPE UT SIT[], *91BOIJ 13100
Xe] papusuIe ue 303[J21 0} £E L $ Aq 198pnq xey Aiodord sy pasearour 20450 sAnNIaXg s,Aluno)) oYy Areniqa,] uy

SOUBIIEA puy 183X
"18Jua)) 93PRW[R], SY} 1B UOTJR][BISUL SUIIISTeM MON
‘partoddns 5q Jo3uo[ ou [[im 1Bty wiope[d §O(T B WY SIAIS opeISdn o) SOSUII| SIBMIJOS IDAISS JO SSBYIINJ

$ "apeiddn wagsAs suoyd oY) 10J SUOHN|OG UOHESIUNUILIO]) BEINY[Y O) apew Juourked umoQqg

"SUOLAOUSI AYI[I08] INNJ 10J PIsn 2 03 pun,] Juswaoxdy Jususuus g 51 ojur pajisodap sem saoiases weidord
Aep 10} 60L°3£T7$ JO 20URIRq FUTUIEWAI 3y} 6107 JOJ SNULALI PpereEpnqun sem JUSTIS[1ISS JO YONW 3sTBIdG DL
pue ureigord HyA oy} I0f sem 616710 TS UDIYM JO 879°CRT S SBM 9TOT A 10§ JUswa[es 1pte 1odai 1500 [e10) Sy L

JUSUIS[JSS JIpne
10day 150D 9107 AJ 2y jo suonod (NDL) uswaeueA] ose) patediR] pue (VA SUIE]) SANEASIUIWPY PIESIPIIA ayr,

$ ‘JustuasInquuias Ayeyrenb (DY) SWIe]) SANRLSIUNIPY PIROIPSIA

PUoT JuaLIn )

(papunoyy)
6107 ‘T€ YAINADAI AAANT UVAX FH.L 404
INAWALVLS TVIONVNIA OL SALON
@Aavod ad ALNNOD LININAS

sjuswsaoiduy Aaedord feoy

Judowdinbg

18)S0)) PIESIPOIA

1SEOTAIOS JORIIUOY) JOSIIPUT

'S30IAIOG J9BNUOY) 102
Butures] pue joaei],

:so17ddng

:sjjauag sakorduig
TSamIpuRdxy

IS30IALDG JORIIUC))

S)uRID

SJUSRSINQUISY

:soxe] Apodoig

ONuIAdY

JuswAoxdw] Ayradoid [esy €

Juawdmbyg 4
SoImIpuadx g

$SIUSWSSINQUIISY I
TANUPAYY




SUMMIT COUNTY DD BOARD
SUMMARY OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
SCHEDULE OF OTHER FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

Gifts and Donations Fund
Fund Balance, 1/1/2019

Add Revenue;
Donations
Interest income

Less Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance, 12/31/19

Medicaid Reserve Fund
The first of two payments from DODD to be
used to help offset the increase in waiver match
relative to the DSP wage increases.

Fund Balance, 1/1/2019

Permanent Improvement Fund
Fund Balance, 1/1/2019

Add Revenue:
Day program portion of the 2015 cost report audit settlement
Day program portion of the 2016 cost report audit settlement
Proceeds from the sale of vehicles
Flow-thru DODD Capital Assistant funds

Less Expenditures:
Funding for site development at the Cuyahoga Falls location
Flow-thru DODD Capital Assistant funds to SHDC

Ending Fund Balance, 12/31/19

Escrow Fund - Bid Deposits
Ending Fund Balance, 12/31/19

* No activity

133,532

5,737
692

6,429

77,460

62,501

1,312,572

1,312,572

3,307,563

2,741,498
2,238,709
103,065
160,440

5,243,712

160,675
160,440

321,115

8,230,160

6,602




Attachment #3

Page 1 of 12

@ summit bp

MINUTES — combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, December 19, 2019

Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board

MINUTES - DAY
Thursday, December 19, 2019
5:30 p.m.

The combined work session and regular monthly meeting of the Summit County
Developmental Disabilities Board was held on Thursday, December 19, 2019 at the
Summit DD administrative offices located at 89 East Howe Road, Tallmadge, Ohio 44278.
The work session convened at 5:33 p.m.

Board Members Present Board Member Excused
Denise Ricks, Board Vice President Meghan Wilkinson, Board President
Allyson V. Lee, Board Secretary Randy Briggs
Tom Quade
Dave Dohnal
Tami Gaugler
ALSO PRESENT
John J. Trunk, Superintendent Billie Jo David, Director of
Mira Pozna, Director of Fiscal Communications & Quality
Russ DuPlain, Director of IT and Holly Brugh, Director of SSA & Children’s
Facilities Services
Danyelle Conner, Director of HR Drew Williams, Director of Community
Supports & Development Joe Eck, Director of Labor Relations and
Maggi Albright, Recording Secretary Risk Management
and others

L. CORNERSTONE CONTRACT — TALENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

Summit DD currently utilizes systems for recruiting, staff continuing education and
performance that do not interface with each other. This causes double data entry,
decrease in user adoption and the necessity to manage multiple systems. Staff are
proposing that Summit DD create a “one-stop-shop” for end users and administrators
for all talent management by entering into a three-year contract with Cornerstone,
effective January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2022. Cornerstone has an
automated recruiting process that will save time and increase user adoption with a
diverse candidate pool. The system can easily track, monitor and report on e-learning
and facilitated learning and annual appraisals and ongoing staff coaching can be
modified to accommodate all staff and bargaining units. The total cost of a three-year
contract would not exceed $123,859.17.



@ summit

Page 2 of 12

MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, December 19, 2019

II.

I1I.

WO RK SESSION (continued)

CORNERSTONE CONTRACT — TALENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (continued)

The first-year cost would be $39,483; $41,259.17 the second year; and $43,116.43
the third year. This contract would represent an annual savings of $6,1756.61 over
the systems currently used for these functions. Funds are available in the budget and
the Cornerstone contract has been recommended for approval by the December
HR/LR Committee.

SUMMIT DD 2020 ACTION PLAN

The Ohio Administrative Code requires each county board to adopt by resolution a
strategic plan. The Board approved Summit DD’s 2019-2021 Long Range Plan in
October 2018. The 2020 Action Plan outlines the action items Summit DD will carry
out during the second year of the Long-Range Plan. The 2020 action items are:
Goal 1: To ensure quality services while we cultivate opportunities for people to feel

included.

1. Ensure Early Intervention services meet growing demand for services

2. Increase access and support for multi-system youth

3. Enhance supports for transition-age youth

4. Connect individuals to an array of residential options in the community

5. Partner with providers to enhance services to individuals we support
Goal 2: To empower an engaged workforce that achieve the best outcomes for

people we support.

6. Recruit a qualified, diverse pool of candidates

7. Implement a performance management system

8. Implement work systems that support the needs of those we support
Goal 3: To ensure that our system is sustainable for future generations.

9. Address the needs of those on the wait list

10.Implement facilities use plan

11.Continue to refine long-term financial forecasts

12.Use data to drive organizational excellence
Feedback from individuals, families/guardians and providers was gathered and
incorporated into the Plan. The 2020 Action Plan has been recommended for approval
by the November Finance & Facilities and Services & Supports Committees.

FACILITIES RENOVATIONS PROJECT

Summit DD has been planning to transition out of the Howe Road campus since 2016.
A data-driven analysis was conducted to determine how to best serve customers in all
geographic areas of the County while maximizing current assets. This resulted in a
plan to redevelop the Barberton and Cuyahoga Falls locations. Staff have been
collaborating with a consultant, an architect firm and also with the County and the
cities of Barberton, Cuyahoga Falls and Tallmadge on various aspects related to future
plans.



@ summit

Page 3 of 12

MINUTES — combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, December 19, 2019

III.

Iv.

WO RK SES_SION (continued)

FACILITIES RENOVATIONS PROJECT (continued)

The City of Cuyahoga Falls purchased property adjacent to the Cuyahoga Falls facility
and will be funding and developing parking for use by Summit DD. It is proposed that
the Cuyahoga Falls facility be renovated and expanded by 7,262 square feet, which is
approximately 50% increase in size, at an estimated cost of $6,580,000. The data
center and associated storage equipment would be installed at the Cuyahoga Falls
facility at an estimated cost of $680,000. This cost includes upgrades and
enhancements to current technology to improve employees’ abilities to be mobile and
to support remote work. The Barberton location would be renovated at an estimated
cost of $3,350,000. Various agreements will be required to develop and implement
the proposed renovations at both locations, for a total cost not to exceed
$10,610,000. It is estimated this project will take approximately 12-2 years to
complete with potential move in dates of September 2021 for Barberton and January
2022 for Cuyahoga Falls. There is an anticipated operational savings of $600,000/year
versus the cost of operating existing facilities. There is currently $5.89 million dollars
in the capital fund with an estimated $2.24 million dollars in anticipated cost report
settlement funds that have been earmarked for the capital fund. Future sale of
buildings and assets will feed into the capital fund, which is estimated at $2.50 million
dollars. The proposed renovations would reduce the Board’s overall building square
footage from 250,000 to about 38,000 and would reduce acreage from 43 to 4-5
acres. Relative to operating costs, there is an expected savings of $600,000/year to
operate the renovated facilities versus current operating costs, with return on
investment of 17.4 years, not factoring in avoidance costs. The return on investment
becomes 10.8 years factoring in repairs needed on the administration building.

Mr. Trunk mentioned that a cost report settlement of approximately $2 million dollars
is expected to be received soon and those funds will be added to the capital fund.
The proposed renovations have been recommended for approval by the November
Finance & Facilities Committee.

SUCCESS4KIDZ THERAPY CONTRACT

Success4Kidz (S4K) has been providing consultative therapy services on behalf of the
Board since 2007. Summit DD follows the evidence-based Early Intervention (EI)
model recommended by the Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities (DODD).
This model provides consultative, in-home services to families through a coaching
approach. S4K staff participate in evaluations to determine eligibility for EI services,
meet weekly with Help Me Grow (HMG) Service Coordinators and Developmental
Specialists to ensure that families are supported by one primary service provider who
is backed by a team of support professionals and OT and PT staff are added to the
team to act as the primary service provider when needed to allow for the best fit for
each family. In the past nine months, S4K has completed 1,902 home visits, which is
an average of 211 visits per month; an increase of 16 visits per month over last year.
This increase is consistent with the increase in children eligible for EI services.



@ summit

Page 4 of 12

MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, December 19, 2019

v,

VI

WO RK S ESSI 0 N (continued)

SUCCESS4KIDZ THERAPY CONTRACT (continued)

S4K also serves children age 3-5 and staff collaborate with the Inclusion program to
help promote inclusion in childcare centers. The recommendation is to enter into a
one-year contract for the period January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020 in an
amount not to exceed $466,500. Costs are billed at an hourly rate of $75 or
$18.75/unit of service, which is the standard Medicaid rate. Services provided under
this contract were RFP in 2017. The intent is to conduct a RFP at the end of the new
contract period. Funds are available in the budget and the S4K Contract has been
recommended for approval by the November Finance & Facilities and Services &
Supports Committees.

SUMMIT COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF JOB & FAMILY SERVICES (DIFS) ONSITE
ASSISTANCE CONTRACT

Summit DD receives onsite assistance from a DJFS caseworker who maintains an
office at Summit DD’s administrative campus. The caseworker provides assistance
with Medicaid enroliment, Medicaid waivers, Healthy Start and food assistance
programs. Persons served and families are able to work directly with the DIFS staff
without going to the Akron DIFS offices. Additionally, Summit DD staff have direct
access to this caseworker on a daily basis. The advantage of this arrangement, which
has been in effect since 2013, allows for the caseworker to address special issues and
barriers that delay Medicaid enroliment. The DJFS caseworker is supporting an
average of 32 people per month with Medicaid eligibility as it pertains to a DODD
waiver and nine additional people with community Medicaid. The caseworker
averages 82 phone calls and 187 e-mails each month. The request is to renew the
contract with DJFS for the period January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020 in an
amount not to exceed $80,000, which is an increase of $2,000 over the 2019 contract
to support a salary increase for the caseworker. Reimbursement would be made to
DJFS on a monthly basis. Funds are available in the budget and the JFS Contract has
been recommended for approval by the November Finance & Facilities and Services &
Supports Committees.

NORTHEAST OHIO NETWORK (NEON) CONTRACT — FAMILY ENGAGEMENT PROGRAM

NEON is a Council of Governments (COG) established under the authority of Chapter
167 of the Ohio Revised Code. The primary purpose of NEON is to coordinate the
power and duties of the member Boards to better benefit and serve individuals with
developmental disabilities. Summit DD contracts with NEON to act as a flow through
for reimbursement of funds to individuals and families using the Family Engagement
Program (FEP). These funds allow individuals ages 0-22, without Medicaid waivers,
the ability to access up to $1,800 of funding which can be used to participate in
activities that enhance their lives.



Page 5 of 12

@ summit

MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, December 19, 2019

VI.

VII.

WQ RK S ESSI 0 N (continued)

NORTHEAST OHIO NETWORK (NEON) CONTRACT — FAMILY ENGAGEMENT PROGRAM
(continued)

These activities include: summer camps, community programs, school activities,
therapy, specialized equipment and technology supports. To date, 705 families
accessed the FEP, with the majority using funds to pay for both community-based (61)
and specialized (223) camps, community clubs/classes (219) and adaptive equipment
(59). Families pay for goods/services up front and upon an approved receipt are
reimbursed for the expenses. The contract allows NEON to deposit funds directly into
a parent/guardian account for reimbursement. The total amount allocated to the FEP
is $605,000. In addition, NEON charges an administrative fee of $12.50 per
transaction, with a cap of $10,000. This contract also includes Summit DD’s annual
dues of $6,000. The request is to renew a contract with NEON for the period January
1, 2020 through December 31, 2020 in an amount not to exceed $621,000. Funds are
available in the budget and the NEON contract has been recommended for approval
by the November Finance & Facilities and Services & Supports Committees.

SUMMIT COUNTY FAMILY AND CHILDREN FIRST COUNCIL CONTRACT

The Ohio Revised Code (ORC) requires that Family and Children First Councils (FCFC)
develop county-specific Service Coordination Mechanism (SCM), which serves as a
guiding document for coordination of services in the county. The purpose of the SCM
is to streamline and coordinate existing government services for families seeking
services for children age birth through 21 and to ensure that eligible families have
access to service coordination. Summit DD has two staff that serve as part of the
committee. Summit County SCM Committee meets weekly to:
¢ Review and monitor requests for community-based services for children with
multi-system needs
 Provide case consultation from a multi-system prospective to staff from
agencies dealing with complex youth/families
e Refer families for wrap around/service coordination
» Review individual cases that need of more restrictive placement settings, such
as residential treatment and monitoring
e Issue recommendations and/or offering alternatives to better serve
youth/families
From January 2019 through the end of October, there have been 71 wraparound/
service coordination referrals, ten involving youth with developmental disabilities; 56
funding requests have been reviewed, with 36 of those involving youth with
developmental disabilities (requests included camps, safety items, YMCA
memberships, gas cards, structured activities and mentoring); 25 requests for out of
home placement were received, with nine involving youth with developmental
disabilities. Funds for this contract are pooled from other agencies (Summit DD -
$110,700; Summit County Children’s Services $171,245; Juvenile Court $131,084;
ADM Board $145,431).



@ summit

Page 6 of 12

MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, December 19, 2019

VIL

VIIIL.

IX.

WORK SESSION (continued)

SUMMIT COUNTY FAMILY AND CHILDREN FIRST COUNCIL CONTRACT (continued)

The request is to renew a contract with the Summit County FCFC for the period

January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020, in an amount not to exceed $110,700.
Funds are available in the budget and the FCFC contract has been recommended for
approval by the November Finance & Facilities and Services & Supports Committees.

GARDINER CONTRACT

Summit DD uses Gardiner to provide routine and emergency maintenance on HVAC
units at all facilities. The 2020 annual maintenance contract is in the amount of
$49,992. Summit DD has also budgeted an additional $30,000 for repairs on non-
maintainable parts, such as heat exchangers, ductwork, structural supports, drain
pipes, replacement of obsolete parts, etc. This is an estimate and is likely to be less,
however, due to the age of some of the units, there is increased risk of significant
repairs. Funds are available in the budget and the Gardiner contract has been
recommended for approval by the November Finance & Facilities Committee.

PRIMARY SOLUTIONS CONTRACT

Summit DD uses the Gatekeeper system provided by Primary Solutions as its main
application for tracking individuals supported by the Board and to manage billing
activities. The annual license cost for Gatekeeper in 2020 will be $53,994, which is
a .8% decrease over 2019. Summit DD uses OhioDD.com provided by Primary
Solutions for tracking billing and utilization of services. The annual 2020 license cost
for OhioDD.com will be $8,810, which is a 2.5% increase over 2019. Summit DD has
also budgeted $5,000 in 2020 for customized work and training from Primary
Solutions. The request is to renew a contract in 2020 with Primary Solutions in an
amount not to exceed $67,804. Funds are available in the budget and the Gardiner
contract has been recommended for approval by the November Finance & Facilities
Committee.

NOVEMBER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

November ended with a balance of $1,362,972 and a fund balance of $52,083,235.
Revenue for the month included $2,981,900 for the second half homestead and
roliback tax settlement and $66,000 in quarterly Title XX reimbursement. Some
expenditures in November were $50,000 for incremental funding of the Family
Engagement Program and $25,300 for County chargeback for County Annual Financial
Audit (CAFR) fees. A cost report settlement of approximately two million dollars is
expected soon and will be reflected on the December financial statements. The
November Financial Statements have been recommended for approval by the
December Finance & Facilities Committee.

The work session adjourned at 5:49 p.m.



@ summit oo

MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, December 19, 2019

BOARD MEETING

The regular monthly meeting of the Summit County Developmental Disabilities Board
convened at 5:49 p.m.

L.

I

I1I.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Leslie Frank, a parent and former Summit DD staff, asked if current office furniture
and equipment will be used when staff move to the Barberton and Cuyahoga Falls
facilities. Mr. DuPlain replied that furniture and supplies will be repurposed to the
extent possible and staff will be judicious with expenditures, however, it will largely
depend on designs of the renovated spaces. Ms. Frank commented that she is
pleased to see a renewal of the DJFS contract, as this service is very helpful and
convenient for families. Ms. Frank asked if the Gardiner contract will be reduced once
the Bath Center is sold. Mr. Trunk responded that a reduction in the contract is
anticipated upon the sale of that facility. Ms. Frank wished everyone a Merry
Christmas.

Darlene Rose, a Summit DD staff and WWSA Union President, announced that she is
retiring at the end of this year. She thanked the Board and Superintendent for
developing and implementing a transition plan and for all the support over her many
years of service. She commented that she has held many different positions over the
years and Summit DD has been a wonderful place to work. She wished all happy
holidays.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. NOVEMBER 21, 2019 (combined work session and regular meeting)

RESOLUTION
No. 19-12-01

Mr. Quade moved that the Board approve the minutes of the November 21,
2019 combined work session and regular meeting, as presented in attachment
#11. The motion, seconded by Mrs. Gaugler, was unanimously approved.

BOARD ACTION ITEMS
A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE
1. SUMMIT DD 2020 ACTION PLAN

RESOLUTION
No. 19-12-02

Mrs. Lee moved that the Board approve the Summit DD 2020 Action
Plan, as presented in attachment #2. The motion, seconded by Mr.
Quade, was unanimously approved.




/"\ .
™ summit bp

MINUTES — combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, December 19, 2019
BOARD MEETING (continued)

III. BOARD ACTION ITEMS (continued)

Page 8 of 12

A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE (continued)
2. FACILITIES RENOVATIONS PROJECT

RESOLUTION
No. 19-12-03

Mrs. Gaugler moved that the Board approve the request for expenditures

in_ an amount not to exceed Ten Million Six Hundred Ten Thousand
Dollars ($10,610,000) to execute the facilities plan to develop the

Barberton and Cuyahoga Falls locations to convert into office space, as

presented in attachment #3, and that the Superintendent be authorized
to take any action necessary to carry out the purpose of this resolution.
The motion, seconded by Mr. Quade, was unanimously approved.

3. SUCCESS4KIDZ THERAPY CONTRACT

RESOLUTION
No. 19-12-04

Mr. Dohnal moved that the Board approve a contract with Success4Kidz
to provide consultative therapy services for the period January 1, 2020
through December 31, 2020, in an amount not to exceed Four Hundred
Sixty-Six Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($466,500), as presented in
attachment #4, and that the Superintendent be authorized to sign said

contract. The motion, seconded by Mrs. Lee, was unanimously
approved.

4. SUMMIT COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF JOB & FAMILY SERVICES ON-SITE
ASSISTANCE CONTRACT

RESOLUTION
No. 19-12-05

Mr. Quade moved that the Board approve a contract with the

Department of Job & Family Services to provide onsite assistance for the
period January 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020 in an amount not to
exceed Eighty Thousand Dollars ($80,000), as presented in attachment
#5, and that the Superintendent be authorized to sign said contract.
The motion, seconded by Mrs. Lee, was unanimously approved.



~ :
W summit pp

MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting

Thursday, December 19, 2019
BOARD MEETI NG (continued)

III.  BOARD ACTION ITEMS (continued)

Page 9 of 12

A. FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE (continued)

5. NORTHEAST OHIO NETWORK CONTRACT — FAMILY ENGAGEMENT
PROGRAM

RESOLUTION
No. 19-12-06

Mrs. Lee moved that the Board approve a contract with Northeast Ohio
Network (NEON) for administration of the Family Engagement Program
and for annual dues for the period January 1, 2020 through December
31, 2020, in an amount not to exceed Six Hundred Twenty One
Thousand Dollars ($621,000), as presented in attachment #6, and that
the Superintendent be authorized to sign said contract. The motion,
seconded by Mrs. Gaugler, was unanimously approved.

6. SUMMIT COUNTY FAMILY AND CHILDREN FIRST COUNCIL CONTRACT

RESOLUTION
No. 19-12-07

Mrs. Gaugler moved that the Board approve a contract with the Summit
County Family and Children First Council for participation in the shared
pool agreement for the period January 1, 2020 through December 31,
2020, in an amount not to exceed One Hundred Ten Thousand Seven
Hundred Dollars ($110,700), as presented in attachment #7, and that
the Superintendent be authorized to sign said contract. The motion,
seconded by Mr. Dohnal, was unanimously approved.

7. GARDINER CONTRACT

RESOLUTION
No. 19-12-08

Mr. Dohnal moved that the Board approve expenditures with Gardiner in
2020 for annual maintenance and HVAC repair costs in an amount not to
exceed Seventy-Nine Thousand Nine Hundred Ninety-Two Dollars
($79,992), as presented in attachment #8, and that the Superintendent
be authorized to sign said contracts. The motion, seconded by

Mr. Quade, was unanimously approved.



ﬁ | .
(&L summit

Page 10 of 12

MINUTES — combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, December 19, 2019

BOARD MEETING (continued)

III.  BOARD ACTION ITEMS (continued)

A.

FINANCE & FACILITIES COMMITTEE (continued)
8. PRIMARY SOLUTIONS CONTRACT

RESOLUTION
No. 19-12-09

Mr. Quade moved that the Board approve expenditures with Prima

Solutions in 2020 for annual maintenance and licensing fees in an
amount not to exceed Sixty-Seven Thousand Eight Hundred Four Dollars
($67,804), as presented in attachment #9, and that the Superintendent
be authorized to sign said contracts. The motion, seconded by Mrs. Lee,
was unanimously approved.

9. NOVEMBER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RESOLUTION
No. 19-12-10

Mrs. Lee moved that the Board approve November Financial Statements,
as presented in attachment #10. The motion, seconded by Mr. Quade,
was unanimously approved.

IV.  SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

A.

SUPERINTENDENT’S STAFF RECOGNITION AWARD

Superintendent Trunk stated that Summit DD has staff that do amazing things
and he would like to periodically introduce some of those staff to the Board and
recognize them for their outstanding accomplishments. Mr. Trunk introduced
the first recipient of the Superintendent’s Staff Recognition Award, Marianne
Coletta. Marianne has worked at Summit DD for the past 42 years and she is
one of the first staff to work in the Behavior Support SSA role. Before
beginning her work at Summit DD Marianne was a case manager at Oriana
House and also worked at Pastoral Counseling Services as a mental health case
manager. Marianne has grown both personally and professionally in the past
4Y2 years is among the leaders at Summit DD who assist individuals with more
challenging behaviors. She has embraced the person-centered approach to the
fullest. She is excellent at communicating and collaborating and is able to
facilitate difficult conversations. Marianne is adept at assisting people who are
exiting developmental centers and has developed some of the best discharge
plans; she is a master at helping people live successfully in the community. In
one instance, Marianne began working with a man described by some providers
as a “troubled soul”.



@ summit

Page 11 of 12

MINUTES — combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, December 19, 2019

BOARD MEETING (continued)

IV.  SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT (continued)

A.

SUPERINTENDENT’S STAFF RECOGNITION AWARD (continued)

He had his days and nights mixed up and would therefore sleep most of the
day and refuse to participate. He was placed in physical restraints regularly
and had frequent trips to the time out room at home. He also had a difficult
time traveling and required a harness to keep him safe. Greg was eventually
admitted into a developmental center. Marianne has been working with the
team to develop a new approach and give this man a new start. Today, this
gentleman has a new provider, day program and transportation service. He
travels safely with just the use of a seatbelt and is actively participating at his
day program and in community outings. He is now described as “funny” and he
is doing well and getting along with everyone!

MISCELLANEOUS

Mr. Trunk congratulated Dave Dohnal on being re-elected to the OACB Board of
Trustees. Mr. Dohnal will represent the largest third county as an at-large
member.

Representatives from the Governor’s office and DODD staff visited a Kindercare
childcare center in Cuyahoga Falls this week. That center has done an amazing
job welcoming and including children with disabilities and their families. Itis a
great training model for how inclusive daycare centers can be operated. The
hope is that the Governor’s staff take information on this best-practice model so
that it can be replicated throughout the state. Mr. Trunk stated he is very
proud of Drew Williams, Holly Brugh, Lynette Klejka and all the staff who have
devoted so much effort to make this model successful.

Mr. Trunk reminded all that the Agency will be closed for winter break
beginning December 24, 2019 through January 1, 2020. There will be staff on-
call and the MUI hotline will be monitored during the closure.

VICE PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS

Mrs. Ricks congratulated Marianne Coletta on receiving the Superintendent’s Staff
Recognition Award. Mrs. Ricks shared a quote by Tom Clancy that she loves and lives

change’. Mrs. Ricks wished everyone a Merry Christmas and Happy New Year.



@ summit bp

Page 12 of 12

MINUTES - combined work session and regular meeting
Thursday, December 19, 2019

VI

VIIL.

BOARD MEETING (continued)

EXECUTIVE SESSION

RESOLUTION
No. 19-12-11

Mr. Quade moved that the Board enter into Executive Session in compliance with

Sunshine Laws, Ohio Revised Code 121.22, Section G, Subsection (1) to consider the
employment of public employees. Upon reconvening, the Board may or may not
conduct additional business. The motion was seconded by Mr, Dohnal.

Roll call: Lee-yes, Ricks-yes, Gaugler-yes, Dohnal-yes and Quade-yes.

The regular session of the Board Meeting adjourned at 6:10 p.m.
The Board entered Executive Session at 6:15 p.m.

The Board Meeting reconvened at 6:32 p.m.

ADDITIONAL ACTION ITEMS

EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT — MIRA POZNA

RESOLUTION
No. 19-12-12

Mrs. Gaugler moved that the Board approve a contract of employment for
Mira Pozna, Director of Fiscal, for the period April 16, 2020 through April 15,
2022. The motion, seconded by Mrs. Ricks, was unanimously approved.

SUPERINTENDENT’S EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT AMENDMENT

RESOLUTION
No. 19-12-13

Mr. Quade moved that the Board approve a contract amendment for

Superintendent John Trunk for the period January 1, 2018 through December
31, 2021, as presented in attachment #13. The motion, seconded by
Mrs. Gaugler, was unanimously approved.

There being no further business, the Board Meeting adjourned at 6:34 p.m.

Allyson V. Lee, Secretary



